
  

Question No. 1 

What Kind of materials will be used for poster Paper (GSM /Thickness) or Sticker? 

Answer: Inject sticker or vinyl sticker. 

Question No. 2 

What is the thickness of the PVC board? 

Answer: PVC Board thickness 5mm. 

Question No. 3 

According to the specification mentioned in the RFQ-DHK-0450, what do you mean “Frame: 2 
cm thick white wooden frame”? 

Answer: 2cm wooden frame or wooden frame painted white. Both are okay. 

Question No. 4 

Can delivery be done by Courier Service? 

Answer: Yes. Material needs to be delivered at the mentioned delivery location. 

Question No. 5 

Is there any instruction for cover of the frame? glass or acrylic? 

Answer: The posters will be framed with wooden borders only, without a glass cover. 

Question No. 6 

Do you have any preference in packaging? do you need 2/3 ply packaging for each location? 

Answer: There are no specific preferences for packaging, but any material that ensures the posters 
are securely protected from damage is acceptable. For added security, 3-ply cardboard can be 
used. 

Question No. 7 

How many locations do the material need to deliver? 

Answer: i) Health Facility Location- 579 points 

                  ii) Union Level Location – 68 points 

                  iii) School Location – 40 points 

                  iv) Dhaka Office – 1 Point 



Question No. 8 

Should the delivery be completed in phases or as a single shipment? 

Answer: Single Shipment. 

Question No. 9 

The RFQ states that Pathfinder may decide an alternative mode of delivery—are there any 
specific preferences or guidelines regarding this? 

Answer: No, bidder will submit the distribution plan during quotation submission. 

Question No. 10 

Is there any option to share a sample image or reference design of the framed poster to ensure 
alignment with your expectations? 

Answer: Sample design or reference design will share once Purchase Order issued to the vendor. 
This may require checking back and forth few times to finalize. Awarded vendor will provide 
physical sample and collect final approval before starting the production. 

Question No. 11 

What is the width of the wooden frame? 

Answer: 2 cm.             

                   

 

 

 

 


